From:

To: Net Zero Teesside Project
Cc:

Subject: RE: EN010103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 2 [VWV-LIVE.FID2835272]
Date: 03 April 2023 14:30:12

Attachments: PINS - Update on Exolum Protective Provisions - LO - 13.12.22.PDF

Dear Sirs,

We act for Exolum Seal Sands Ltd and Exolum Riverside Ltd.

Following completion of the protective provisions agreement between our clients and the
Applicant, and our associated correspondence dated 13 December 2022 (attached for
ease of reference), we have no further comment.

Yours faithfully,

VWV

Bethan Sykes

Solicitor
Based in our Bristol Office

-vwv.co.uk
v I

VWV | Offices in London, Watford, Bristol & Birmingham

We have recently introduced a new PO Box for all postal correspondence. Visit our website for more info.

From: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 April 2023 14:03
To: Net Zero Teesside Project <NetZeroTeessideProject@ planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ENO10103 - The Net Zero Teesside Project - SoS Consultation 2
This Message originated outside your organisation.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Parties are invited to provide a response to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter
dated 3 April 2023 which is attached to this email and available on our website.

The deadline for receipt of comments is 11 April 2023.

Kind regards

Attila Borsos

NSIP Officer

The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon



them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
vou have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please note that our Standards and Terms apply to the provision of our services. Our
Transparency Notice explains how we protect and use your data.

Fraud prevention: Please ask for confirmation of our bank details via your usual contact at
Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP (VWV) before transferring any money to us. We will not take
responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an email
from us requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details, please
telephone your usual contact at VWV immediately to clarify.

VWV is a brand of Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales,
registered number OC384033, VAT registration number GB 172 8860 77, registered office Narrow Quay House,
Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA. A list of members may be inspected at the registered office. The term Partner
means a member of Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP or a senior employee of equivalent standing. Veale
Wasbrough Vizards LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA 597329).

Files attached to this email have been checked with virus detection software prior to transmission but you
should still carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP does
not accept liability for any damage or loss which may be caused by software viruses. The contents of this email
and any attachments are the property of Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP and are intended for the confidential
use by the named recipient only. They may be legally privileged and should not be communicated to, or relied
upon by, any other party without our written consent. If you are not the named recipient please notify us
immediately at the above address or by email to central@vwv.co.uk.




Bristol office

Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA
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DX: 7831 Bristol

The Planning Inspectorate Our ref: BS/DB/113123/0001
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BS1 6PN

By e-mail: NetZeroTeessideProject@planninginspectorate.
gov.uk 13 December 2022

Dear Sirs

The Net Zero Teesside Project ("the Scheme")
Our Clients: Exolum Seal Sands Ltd and Exolum Riverside Ltd ("Exolum")
Protective Provisions Agreement between the Promoter and Exolum

We act for Exolum in this matter. We write further to our correspondence dated 27 July 2022.

We have been engaging with the solicitors acting for Net Zero Teesside Power Limited and Net Zero
North Sea Storage Limited ("the Promoter") to agree a protective provisions agreement ("PPA") in
relation to the Scheme.

The PPA completed on 12 December 2022. As a result, Exolum withdraws its objection to the
Scheme.

Yours faithfully

Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP

Cc Pinsent Masons

:’::‘s:(my A(:,::::: 4 IN PEOPLE "Qk Quality number OC384033, registered office Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA. A list of members
may be inspected at the registered office. The term Partner means a member of Veale Wasbrough Vizards
LLP or a senior employee of equivalent standing. Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA 597329). A member of the Association of European Lawyers
vwv.co.uk | Offices in London, Watford, Bristol & Birmingham with representative offices throughout the EU & Central & Eastern Europe.
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